Contraction of the state in the sector more sold best

Mary's Centerry

A State Parts LA d m stand a multiable sia his preposed hospital.

The mart day Dr. Bradley and Barry doursed the countryside around Tochester and concludthe best location was the ty where the hospilal today.

miliar with It, had passed It. almost dally for years and it.

The dept. Sh sdition of he Saion and Acystless informed Consecutions Oat 's couple by buildings near the Bulls had been purchased by Timon, for use as a

The buildings were mertly tions install stone stables conbuilt on the site then a as the Sibley state.

Berra myrnent on the prop-ter binened to \$1,300, a suin Maker Transa chealad har a inte day subscription drive.

Medieval church history Hcords that St. Teresa of Avila was laughed at by the Spanish mayor when she told him she would build a hospital "with one ducat and God."



The Sparish smint had nothin g on Sister Hieronymuo O'Borlen azid her two companone from Buffalcs who had but cents as they walked into e old Derris on Sept. 8, 1857. to begin St. Mary's Hompital In Rochester. Sister Hieronymo's we ya I is m t associates n Launching the hospital were Sinter Mantha Barldgerman and Sister Febecia Fenwick

THE THEE nums went docer-todocer to obtain, furmiture, bedeting and elementary ecessilies and vevers ready for hear list patienat on Sept, 15, 8571

Stister Hiseronynno on Sept. 18 tadad her hospitzal's perinciples n a press report

The Iner Situtioner shall ever he man to the slick of all doinertion will be rminde. Tationia view desire spiritumial health from a particular of their beliest shall. have every facility, afforded curn to obtain this co om. The Slaten are ewer willing to adjunt the sicik poor tradia as far as their means

The Sisters also promised "the best medical and surgical attendance in the city." To fulill this promise, they named Dr. Bradley as First Playsician and Dr. E. M. Mmoore as First



Children's ward fizzds Säster Mary Teresca comforting Marnon Lee Graham recovering from broken leg.

Surgeon. Dr. Keuchling agreed sleep in the loft of this second to visit German speaking pa- | stable." tlents.

Despite such primitive con-Names long famous in Rochditions, the Sisters cared for

ments and prescriptions to heal less serious ailments. The Sisters also kept their

Marv's. word about serving the poor

but simply as a statement of facts.

BOCHESTER'S MAYOR, Samuel G. Andrews, impressed with the struggling efforts of the Sisters petitioned the federal Secretary of the Treausry to authorize a Marine Department at St. Mary's Hospital. Washington officials approved and dispatched disabled and convalescent Marines to Rochester.

When the Civil War broke out between the states in 1861, Sister Hieronymo faced the task of nursing thousands of wounded and sick Union soldiers.

She launched a building program to meet the growing demands on her already cramped facilities. With money borrowed from Monroe County Savings Bank and from private individuals, Sister Hierroymo pressed her plans to erect the four story main unit costing over \$200,000 at the corner of Buffalo St. (now West Ave.) and Genesee St.

DR. J. WM. QUINLAN

Medical Staff President

but the flood of war victims

still filled the wards and pri-

vate rooms and taxed every

available space the Sisters

At the war's end, a new "Lib-

could find.

Thousands of Rochesterians attended the June 28, 1863 dedleation rites when Bishop Timon blessed the cornerstone.

erty Pole" was erected on the At this date. St. Mary's was hospital grounds by scaldiers still Rochester's only hospital. cared for there. A detachment Next nearest hospital was in of Union Blues led by Major Buffalo. As the Civil War look A. T. Lee provided an artillery its toll of victims, straggling salute as the Stars and Stripes sick and disabled soldiers came in tens and hundreds to St.

were raised above St. Mary's. Rochester's Mayor Moor and President Anderson of the University of Rochester spoke of St. Mary's "record of valor" at the flag ceremony attended by thromgs of citizens.

Flames swept the hospital at midnaight om Feb. 15, 1891, wiping out the progress of thirty years. The gutted structure was repaired within six months and im 1898 a ten room surgery "pavillon" was added.

During the 90's, St. Mary's "Circle of Perpetual Help" began its now sixty year record of generous help to the nuns. Organized to sew linens and wrap banda ges the circle numbered 100 women in 1891 who also raised \$7,000 and 8,000 pieces of linen in their first six years of activity. First president of the circle was Mrs. W. C. Barry, who guided the helping organization for its first three years. The circle members still meet regularly every two weeks with Mrs. Mortimer F. Do-novan as this year's president.

An additional lay auxiliary . group at St. Mary's is the Soclety of Seton Workers. Its 650 members are divided into 50 branches which meet separately to fold gauze, decorate trays for patients, select toys for children, and keep the hos-

pital library in order. Founded in 1905, the Seton

(Continued on page 8A)

Men Ized Boar To gran nurs gani Mar son Ear

COUR

Frida

St

Wor

their

Rich

the

Hi

gran

Chai

the

spon

prob

nand

AI

was

socia

St 1

to t

P

aide

form

WOIT

find

roon

to

whie

nurs

dutu

 O_1

with

Be